

ANDIRI NIZA SYARIFAH



Kemanggisan, Jakarta barat



andiri@upnvj.com



Summary

My name is Andiri Niza Syarifah. I was born in Jakarta, 15th June 1993. I was grown in Kotamobagu, North Sulawesi until I take my higher education in Yogyakarta. I have a self-confidence to learn new things. I like travelling and experience new things. Long life learner is my motto.

Education

Faculty of Pharmacy, University of Indonesia, Master of Pharmacy (M.Farm.), 2019 – 2022, GPA 3,68 of 4,00

Faculty of Pharmacy, University of Padjadjaran, Apothecary (APT), 2015-2016, GPA 3,83 of 4,00

Department of Pharmacy, University of Muhammadiyah Yogyakarta, Pharmacy (S.Farm.), 2011-2015, GPA 3,78 of 4,00

Working Experience

Pharmacy lecturer, Universitas Pembangunan Nasional Veteran Jakarta, Juli 2022- now

Pharmacist, Apotek Setia Medika 2, April 22 - now

Pharmacist, PT Mitra Medicare Nusantara, January 2018- June 2021

Pharmacist, Klinik Pratama Yakrija Jakarta, September 2016 – Januari 2017

Committee Experience

Accreditation Committee in Pharmacy of Universitas Pembangunan Nasional Veteran Jakarta, Student Area Manager, 2022-2023

Pharmaceutical Webinar series IX of Universitas Pembangunan Nasional Veteran Jakarta, Head of committee, April 2023

1st International Pharmacy Summer School of University of Muhammadiyah Yogyakarta, Coordinator of Liaison Officer, 2014

Training Experience

Certified of Herbalist, Senior Herbalist, BNSP RI, 2024

Certified of Herbalist, Herbalist, BNSP RI, 2024

Certified of Herbalist, Assistant Herbalist, BNSP RI, 2023

Certified of Occupational Health and Safety Laboratory Officer, BNSP RI, 2022

HPLC 1200 with software Openlab CDS 2.3 Agilent Technology (Preparation, Daily Operation, Troubleshooting), PT Vision Scientific-Fakultas Farmasi Universitas Indonesia, February 2021
Interprofessional Education (Doctors, Dentist, Nurse, and Pharmacist), Asri Medical Center and Faculty of Medical and Health Science, UMY, February–December 2014

Achievement

Speaker of West Jakarta Indonesia Pharmacist Association Seminar about herbal medicine for rhinitis allergy, Jakarta, 2023

Awardee of Daewoong Scholarship, Yongin, South Korea, 2021

Speaker of Indonesia Pharmacist Association Seminar about allergic drug, Jakarta, 2020

Publication

Literacy and education about the dangers of chronic diseases of community service in Panggang Island, Kepulauan Seribu, Proceeding of SENABDIMAS UPN Veteran Jakarta, 2023

Detoxification of comfrey (*Symphytum officinale* L.) extract using Natural Deep Eutectic Solvent (NADES) and evaluation of its anti-inflammatory, antioxidant, and hepatoprotective properties, Frontier in pharmacology (Q1), 2023

Validation of Rosmarinic Acid Quantification using High-Performance Liquid Chromatography in Various Plants, Pharmacognosy Journal (Q3), 2022

Total Phenolic Content of Natural Deep Eutectic Solvent (NADES) Extraction in Comfrey (*Symphytum officinale*), Jurnal Aisyah: Jurnal Ilmu Kesehatan (Sinta 2), 2022

Antidiabetic drug ethyl acetate fraction of *Leucaena leucocephala* seed extract in Wistar Aloxan induced, Proceeding in International Seminar of Complementary Medicine, Muhammadiyah University Press, 2012

Publish Book

Potential of Marine Natural Product, Echa Progress, On progress

Kumpulan Soal Masuk Apoteker, Pejuang Apoteker Publishing, 2023

I hereby declare that all information above is correct and it can be responsible.

Kindly Regards,

Apt. Andiri Niza Syarifah M. Farm.